From:
To:
Ce:

Subject: RE: FW: Ghislaine Maxwell 02879-509
Date: Mon, 16 Nov 2020 17:35:53 +0000

Hi
I'll be available at my desk for the next hour, but I'll be on back-to-back calls from 1:30pm to 6pm. Would you be able to
please call me before 1:30 today?

From:

. Movember 16, 2020 10:37 AM

+ FW: Ghuslaime Maxwell 0257
\m pmblun Ihzmka very much. I'm at my desk

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 10:35 AM

To
Ce

Subject: Re: FW: Ghislaine Maxwell 02879-509

Yes, sorry it has been crazy. Give me a a few minutes. what number?

1!1

Are you available for a call today to discuss Maxwell? In addition to Bobbi's email, I'd like to discuss the logistics of
delivering a laptop for Maxwell to use when reviewing her discovery.
Thanks,

Assistant United States Attorney
‘“.-uulhun District of New York

| 5t. Andrew’s Plaza

New York, NY 10007

From: BOBBI C STERNHEIM
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 9:50 AM
To: BRO-ExecAssistant-S

R:';ul.':-Jn:a:r Ghislaine Maxwell 02879-509

Good afternoon-

I am informed that the NYC Dept. of Design & Construction will shut off

water and heat to the MDC from 9:00 pm to 5:00 am beginning tonight until 11/21.
I am further informed that the MDC will give inmates one bottle of water

and an extra blanket due to this disruption of services.

I am requesting that my client - Ghislaine Maxwell (02879-509)

be moved from her present isolation cell with two exterior walls to an interior cell.
Please explain why she cannot be moved to the cell in the

dayroom area where, by Court order, she is permitted to review discovery
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from 7:00 am to 8:00 pm.
Thank you-
Bobbi C. Sternheim

BOBBI C. STERNHEIM, ESQ.
Law Offices of Bobbi C. Sternheim
33 West 19th Street - 4th Floor
Mew York, NY 10011

**Covid-1% Notice: The West 19th Sireet office is currently closed but we continue to work remotely.
Please use email or fax, instead of regular mail, for all correspondence during this time.

We continue to work regular business hours throughout this situation.

Thank you for your consideration. Our best wishes for yvour good health and well being.

This message and any attached documents contain information from the Law Offices of Bobbi C. Sternheim
that may be confidential and/or privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then
delete this message. Thank vou.

On MNov 10, 2020, at 1:45 PM, BRO-ExecAssistant-5 _ wrote;

The City contacted us and they said the water and heat will not be shut off. The information has been posted on the inmate Bulletin.

-~> poBBI ¢ STERNHEIM ||| 22020 3:47 pM >

CGood afternoon-

I am informed that the NYC Dept. of Design & Construction will shut off

water and heat to the MDC from 8:30 pm to 4:00 am beginning tonight until 11/17.
I am further informed that the MDC will give inmates a bottle of water and an extra blanket
due to this disruption of services.

I am requesting that my client - Ghislaine Maxwell (02879-500)

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

BOBEI C. STERNHEIM, ES().

Law Offices of Bobbi C. Sternheim

33 West 19th Street - 4th Floor

Mew York, NY 10011

**Covid-1% Motice: The West 19th Sireet office is currently closed but we continue to work remotely.
Flease use email or fax, instead of regular mail, for all correspondence during this time.
We continue to work regular business hours throughout this situation.

Thank you for your consideration. Our best wishes for your good health and well being.
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This message and any attached documents contain information from the Law Offices of Bobbi C. Stermheim
that may be confidential and/or privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message.
Thank you.
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